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QUESTIONS.
Ali' IEFS.

1. What varieties would you recommend as
most suitabl to be planted in your locality?
2. What varieties are mnost profitable for market?
3. What varieties are Lite most hardy ? 4.
What varieties have been tried in your neigh.
borhood and found too tender? 5. Are appie
trecs subject to any diseuse, or the attac.zs of
any insects in your section, and if so vhat? 6.

SEASON FOR TRANsPLANTING.

6 What season bas been found most favorable
for trausplanting, sprmîg or fill?

DIVARF TREES.

7. Have dwarf apple, pear, or cherry, treesi
or either of thein, been planted in your vicinity,
and with what succesS?

PEAR.

8, What varieties of pear would you plant in
your section? 9 What varieties are most
profitable in your locality for growing fruit for
mrket? 10. Have any varieties been planed
and found too tender for your climate, and if so
wlat are they ? 11. What varieties do you find
to be the nost hardy ? 12. Are pear trees sub
ject to any diseuse with you, or to the attack of
any insect, and if so wliat?

PLUMS.

13. What varieties of' plums succeed best in
your section? 14. Have any varieties been
tried which proved too tender for your climate,
and if so, which? 15. Which vaiieties would
prove most profitable for growing fruit for
market? 16. Is the fruit stung by any insect
in your locality, thereby causing the fruit to fuîll
prematurely, and if so what insect? 17. Is the
tree liable to any disease, or to the attacks of
any insects, and if so what ?

CIERRIES.

18. Whîat. varicties of cherries succeed best in
your neighborhood. 19. Have any varieties
proved too tender to endure your clinate, and if
no which are they ? 20. What viiieties can be
profitably plantcd for marketing the fluit? 21.
Are the trees subject to any disease,. or to the
attacks or any insects, and if so, wlat ?

CPEACHIES.

22. Can fne peach tree be grown in your sec-
tion, and if so, what varities sueceed the best.

APRICOTS AND NECTARINE;.

23. Can the apricot or nectarine. lie grown
n your se,:tion, and if so n hat varieties succeed
ho best ?

QUINCE.

24. Can the quince be grown successfully in
your section?

STRAWBERIES.

25. What varieties of stravbe:ry have been

ound to succeed well in your neighbourhood
26. Wliat varietivs would you plant for market'

RAsPDERiE2il:.

27. What varieties of raspberries have bea
found to succeed best in your locality? 23.
Wlîat varieties do you reconnernd to plati
your neighborhood, for growing fruit for mareil

C;OOSEIEIIRIF..

29 , What varieties of gooseberries succee
best. in your ,ection ? 30. Is tne fruit ever cor.
ered with nildew? 31. Doyoulknow anyvarietie
that are exempt from mildew in your sectioÉ
32 Do you know any means of preventing th
mildew, and if so, what?

Il.ACKBERRIES.

33. Has the New Rochelle blackberry be
tried in your vicinity, and with what success?

CURRANTS-

34. What varieties of red, wlhite, and bin
currants are most esteemed in your locality?

GRAP ES.

35. Wlat varie les of grape have been pante
in your section ? 36. Have any of them prot,
altogether too tender for your cliniate, andifie
whieh ? 37. Have any of them iproved Fe
feetly bai dy, and if so. whieh ? 38. Do a
of them invariably ripen their fruit well err
season, and if so, which ? 39. Are there e
vineyards planted i.: your neighbourhood, a
if so with what varieti'-s? 40. Any otheri-
formation, pertinent to the subjeet, suich et.
character of the soil tht i1-redominates int!
orchat ds of your section ; the soil found tot
niost suitable to the several kinds of fruit, &s

4I. Do ynu know of any seedling fruit(
ment in your vicinity ? if so please give itsf
tory and desc iption : lind, size, color, qUed;
time of r'pening, growth of tiee, &c., &c.

Editors of papers throuhout the PraîiDs
are requested to (rive the above one or tiro ie
tuons, in order that there mny be every oppon
nity afforded to make the iuformation soughý
full as possible.

The Culture of Asparagus,

Read by Mr. I. Shaw, Gardener to RJ
son, Esq., before the Hamilton Horticult
Club.

Mr. PRESIDENT and GENTLEMEN.-ID
tempting to write a few remarks on the*
ture and management of Asparagus, it is
required ilat I should go on to speak of t
history ofthis vegetalle. It isfoundaDi
plant on the sea shores of Britain. 'XtP.
gus bas a perennial root and annual stalk;
bas tw'o varieties, the purple and the ,M,
The purple is a larger knd, grovaig U
and closer; although landsoner in appeata
it is not consicered so good in flaToUr8-
green. But to discuss varieties and flrl


